
  
Economy and Place Scrutiny Committee - 15/12/25 

  
1 

ECONOMY AND PLACE SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
 

Monday, 15th December, 2025 
Time of Commencement: 7.00 pm 

 
View the agenda here 

 
Watch the meeting here 

 
 
Present: Councillor Andrew Parker (Chair) 
 
Councillors: Berrisford 

Casey-Hulme 
 

Gorton 
Grocott 
 

J Tagg 
J Waring 
 

Apologies: Councillor(s) Bettley-Smith, Bryan, Burnett-Faulkner and 
Edgington-Plunkett 

 
Substitutes: Councillor Nicholas Crisp 

Councillor Mark Holland 
 

Officers: Craig Jordan Service Director - Planning 
 Simon McEneny Deputy Chief Executive 
 
Also in attendance: Councillor Andrew Fear Portfolio Holder - Strategic 

Planning 
 Councillor Stephen Sweeney Deputy Leader of the Council 

and Portfolio Holder - Finance, 
Town Centres and Growth 

 
1. APOLOGIES  

 
Apologies were shared as listed above. 
 

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
There were no declarations of interest stated. 
 

3. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING  
 
The Chair noted that Cllr Gorton’s name had been misspelt in the minutes of the 
previous meeting, item 4 paragraph 6. 
 
Resolved: That the minutes of the meeting held 11th September 2025 be agreed 

as a true and accurate record with Cllr Gorton’s name spelling 
corrected in item 4 paragraph 6. 
 

Watch the debate here 
 

4. PLANNING ENFORCEMENT AND PERFORMANCE  
 
The Portfolio Holder for Strategic Planning introduced the report on the past 12 
months planning enforcement regime and related performance, highlighting this had 

https://moderngov.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=467&MId=4142&Ver=4
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=qp7MQ3ZLhK8&embeds_referring_euri=https%3A%2F%2Fmoderngov.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk%2F
https://youtu.be/qp7MQ3ZLhK8?t=82


  
Economy and Place Scrutiny Committee - 15/12/25 

  
2 

been streamlined and did not repeat background information provided in previous 
reports.  
 
The Portfolio Holder emphasised that investigations into claimed breaches of 
planning control also did not always lead to enforcement action. He also referenced a 
dashboard that was being developed to help identify problem areas and help inform 
activity within the planning service. 
 
Invited to speak, the Service Director for Planning added that the dashboard was 
providing an overview of complaints data such as the nature of claimed breaches and 
their geographical location in the borough as well as progress made in terms of 
investigation and any subsequent actions. 
 
Cllr Gorton asked how the number of breaches reported compared to the one of the 
previous year as well as examples of actions to improve performance. 
 
The Service Director for Planning advised that between 250 and 300 breaches were 
on average reported every year with a slightly upwards trend which showed that 
people were very aware of their surroundings and wanted things to be done properly.  
 
In relation to performance, this was a reflection of the nature and complexity of 
breaches reported. Some of the cases could be quickly dismissed, while others could 
take up to twenty days to look into and determine next steps. 
 
Resolved: That the contents of the report be noted. 
 
Watch the debate here 
 

5. NEWCASTLE-UNDER-LYME BOROUGH LOCAL PLAN 2040  
 
The Portfolio Holder for Strategic Planning introduced the report on the progress 
made in developing a new Local Plan which was reaching the end of its current stage 
i.e. the consultation on the modifications / changes to the plan as suggested by the 
inspector.  
 
The Service Director for Planning advised that at the time of the meeting 64 
comments had been received with the deadline being the 17th December. All 
comments received by then would be forwarded on to the inspector.  
 
The Service Director added that the changes had been recommended to make the 
plan sound and that the Council had successfully fulfilled its legal duty to cooperate. 
 
Resolved: That the update on the progress of developing a new Local Plan for 

the Borough be noted. 
 
Watch the debate here 
 

6. TOWN DEAL AND FUTURE HIGH STREET FUNDS UPDATE  
 
The Deputy Leader / Portfolio Holder for Finance, Town Centres and Growth 
introduced the report on the delivery of projects funded or part funded through 
Newcastle and Kidsgrove Town Deals as well as the Future High Street Funds for 
Newcastle Town Centre. 
 

https://youtu.be/qp7MQ3ZLhK8?t=115
https://youtu.be/qp7MQ3ZLhK8?t=626


  
Economy and Place Scrutiny Committee - 15/12/25 

  
3 

Cllr Grocott wished to thank officers especially for what was happening in Chesterton 
and the pictures included in the report which were appreciated. 
 
Cllr Gorton asked if the works were on track in Astley Place. 
 
The Deputy Chief Executive said these would be completed by the end of 2026. 
 
Cllr Gorton added that the Keele project was a good example of successful 
partnership and a real asset for the town centre.  
 
The Deputy Leader asked if works were on track in Keele. 
 
The Deputy Chief Executive responded these would be completed by this time next 
year. 
 
Resolved: That the report on the delivery of the Town Deal and Future High 

Street Funds projects be noted. 
 
Watch the debate here 
 

7. WORK PROGRAMME  
 
The Chair went through the items scheduled for the next meetings. 
 
Resolved: That the work programme be noted. 
 

8. PUBLIC QUESTION TIME  
 
There were no questions received from members of the public. 
 

9. URGENT BUSINESS  
 
There was no urgent business. 
 
 

Councillor Andrew Parker 
Chair 

 
 

Meeting concluded at 7.22 pm 
 

https://youtu.be/qp7MQ3ZLhK8?t=894

